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Dr. (Mrs.) Pankaj Mittal Association of Indian Universities

(Former Vice Chancellor, BPS Women University, Haryana) _ AU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg (Kotla Marg),
Secretary General New Delhi-110 002

AIU/Meet/Mem /2022
September 20, 2022

Dear Dr. Kashyap,
Welcome to AIU fraternity!

[ am glad to inform you that the Association of Indian Universities (AIU)
has considered the application of NICMAR University, Pune,
Maharashtra for grant of membership of AIU and resolved to grant the
same with effect from August 12, 2022 (Date of UGC letter) and placed
it in the West Zone.

I am enclosing a copy of the conditions for granting membership,
approved by the General Body of the Association at its 84t Annual
Meeting (Business Session) held on November 14, 2009 for your perusal
(Annexure-I).

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

Z(Fg:::aj Mittal)

Encl: As above

Dr. Anil Kashyap

Vice Chancellor (I/C)
NICMAR University

Building No./Plot No. 25/ 1,
NIA Post Office,Balewadi
Taluka Haveli, District Pune
Maharashtra 411045.
president@pune.nicmar.ac.in;
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